

From: Walt Townsend

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: December 05, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

To whom it may concern,

We are deploying a full CV2X traffic solution in the city of Alpharetta, Georgia. This system will be up longer than the special temporary authority license is for. However, due to recent announcements from the FCC regarding the opening up of the 5.9 GHz ,in addition to the push for CV2X technology, we had assumed the procedures for procuring a licence/ needing a license/ license type would change in the upcoming months. This is why we applied for a temporary license with the intent of refiling at the end of the license period. Please advise if we need to resend this application and file for 442. Thank you